
 

 

 PARKS AND DOCKS COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING 
Monday, March 24, 2025 

5:30 PM 
Minutes 

 
 
CALL TO ORDER 
A regular meeting of the Tonka Bay Parks and Docks Commission was called to 
order at 5:35 PM by Chair De La Vega. 

 
 ROLL CALL 

Members Present: Ludens, Stadelman, Lockovitch, De La Vega, Smith, Viger 
 
Members Absent: None 

 
Council Present: Mayor Jennings, Ex-Officio. 
 
Staff Present: City Administrator CJ Holl. 
 
Residents Present: Council Member Ottum, Stuart Henderson 
 
APPROVAL OF AGENDA 
Administrator Holl asked that two items be added to the agenda under New 
Business: 1) A color choice for the fishing pier decking and 2) A boat slip renewal 
update. 
 
Motion by Ludens, second by Lockovitch to approve the agenda as amended.  
All in favor. 
 
CONSENT AGENDA 
Motion by Smith, second by Ludens to approve the Consent Agenda as 
presented. All in favor. 
 
PUBLIC FORUM – None 

 
OLD BUSINESS 
The group discussed the versions of the Manitou Park Master Plan and agreed that 

“Concept 2” was the agreed upon version for planning purposes and the one that the 

council previously approved in October, 2024. 

 

Chair De La Vega for his information and background, asked about the location of the 

hockey rink on the plan. The group discussed and explained the rationale of the rink 

location and further flooding areas for recreational use. It was also discussed as whether 

the rink system would be one that would be left all year or taken down and whether it 

would be used as a dog park. The group provided De La Vega with background as to 

location and use. 



 

 

The group also discussed the move of the playground to a location near the parking lot 

as well as the proposed multi-purpose building for restrooms, shelter, storage and 

warming house. They also discussed future lighting needs, whether temporary or 

permanent. 

 

Parking was clarified with the additional spaces that were added to the plan – 14 spots 

to the south end. Signage for the trail access should be investigated when that part of 

the parking lot is complete. 

 

The group moved on to the CIP discussion.  Chair De La Vega noted that he asked for a 

few years to be added to the spreadsheet for future planning. The quotes from Midwest 

Playscapes were reviewed and it was noted that they were likely out of date as to cost. 

According to the CIP, $300K was noted as a 2026 potential cost. 

 

Due to the expense of the playground equipment, it would need to be competitively bid, 

and additional updated quotes/bids would need to be received. Chair De La Vega 

suggested it be a topic for the next meeting as specs for an RFP would have to be 

developed and detailed to receive competitive prices/bids. 

 

Administrator Holl said that the Hennepin County Youth Sports grant for the playground 

equipment does expire at the end of 2025 but noted to the group that HCYS is typically 

flexible to extend grant periods. In fact, they have done that twice for the hockey net 

grant. 

 
NEW BUSINESS 
The group discussed the need to make a recommendation to the city council for 
an appointment to the Parks & Docks Commission. Discussion was had on 
expanding the board to a nine-member board as well as whether interviews 
would be needed. No action was taken on the expansion of the Commission. 
Also, after discussion, it was felt interviews were not needed and members of the 
Commission were asked to review the submitted applications for a 
recommendation to fill the vacancy. 
 
The Commission set a Special Meeting of the Parks and Docks for Monday, 
March 10 at 5:30 pm to discuss the applicants to make a decision and 
recommend an applicant to the City Council for approval at the Tuesday, March 
11, 2025 meeting. 
 

Stuart Henderson, one of the Parks and Docks Commission candidates, was in 
attendance and introduced himself to the group.  
 
Administrator Holl showed the Commission samples of decking material for the 
fishing pier. The color options were gray, tan and brown.  After considering, it 
was the consensus that the gray would be the most appropriate color as it would 
most match the posts as they fade and would be a light color that wouldn’t get as 
hot to the touch, especially with potential bare foot use. 



 

 

 
Administrator Holl updated the group on dock slip renewals. They are due March 
15 and as of 2/24, 31/77 have been renewed. 4/10 boat slides have been 
renewed. 0/6 canoe/kayak racks have been renewed.  Total payments to date 
are $62,560, of which funds go to the Parks & Docks commission to fund 
projects. 
 
A question was asked about the waitlist for docks. Holl said he would bring 
information back to the Commission at the next meeting when the renewal period 
has expired. 
 
A couple of questions were asked about field rental revenue. Holl said he would 
investigate what the city has historically received. The group briefly discussed the 
softball/baseball associations maintenance responsibilities, water usage and 
contracts for field use. No action was taken. Chair De La Vega said it would be a 
future topic of discussion to review agreements. 

 
MISCELLANEOUS - None 

 
ADJORNMENT 
There being no further business, Viger moved to adjourn, second by Stadelman. 
All in favor. The meeting adjourned at 7:04pm. The next regular Parks and Docks 
Commission meeting will be on Monday, March 24 at 5:30pm. A Special Meeting 
to review for the Parks & Docks Commission vacancy will be scheduled for 
Monday, March 10th at 5:30pm. 


